
 
 

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103 
 
Memo 
 
To:​ Board of Education 
From:  Patrick Palbicke 
CC:​ Dr. Scott Warren 
Date:​ September 25, 2025 
Re:​ Employment Memo 

 
We recommend approval of the following actions: 
 
NEW HIRES and RESIGNATIONS - NON-CERTIFIED 
CERTIFIED 

 

Name 
 

FTE School Position School  
Year 

Action 

Freitag, Thomas 1.0 Half Day Associate Special  
Education  

2025-2026 Replacing 
Goldberg 

Honey, Evelyn 1.0 Half Day 103 Club Associate 2025-2026 —---------- 

Ramji, Anjali 1.0 Half Day 103 Club Associate 2025-2026 —----------- 

Pasupuleti, Saritha 1.0 Half Day 103 Club Associate 
Full Time 

2025-2026 Replacing  
Favia 

Jiang, Yuanchen 1.0 Half Day 103 Club Associate 2025-2026 —---------- 

Monahan, Alexis 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 
Technology  
Specialist 

2025-2026 Resignation 
09/19/2025 

VanOverberghe, 
Ann 

.50 Administration Accounts Payable 2025-2026 Resignation 
10/01/2025 

Marszalek, Jack 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 10/06/2025 Replacing 
Ith 

Larson, Sue 1.0 Daniel Wright Occupational 
Therapist LOA 

12/01/2025- 
02/26/2026 

LOA Feng 



 
 
CERTIFIED 
 

 
 

 

Bourbon, Tina 1.0 Daniel Wright 7th Grade Science 
LOA  

10/6/2025- 
6/2/2025 

LOA Duffy 


